- 5/5/67

Dear J 1m,

: !on or one of ycur sta.rf..wantei the ,eno.loaed. Apru B3, 1953 arttble e
by Jack Apderson on how Castro fleeced the US gseino o'pemtora. The west-cosst
friend who Zeroxed it for me from the Osklend Tribtune, perhaps becsuss of the
facilities availeble to hin, mede a8 puzzle out of it. But 4%t asn be followed.

If you went to have 1t cut up snd pssted together, okay. ¥hen you heve finished
with i1t, plesse return it, It is the only copy 1 have. It should de availsble

ir more 1eg1b1e form from Parade or any or .he papars that distrioute it.

T o If there is sny or my documsntetion you want berore I ratum, plene
lat me ‘Xnow. I think 1% would save me much time 1f I could get 2 1l1s%t and sopy it’
=11 st one time, + know this would meke batter copies and cost me lesa because

: .-5my old and onc-a—.‘lunk:ad Thermofex takea aode time to wam up- :

. I am trying"to mk out. &an. arrangmnt to get a:ll the documentation tor '
"’hitewnsh IIT mounted on cardbosrd’ ‘preparatory to printing. +f I can do this,
copying will be greatly racilitated.

- Among the things we .discussed, one Worries me some, Before you make your
finel plans on Dalles witnesses, who they might be end the use you'd put them to,

- let me play devils®' advocats. Some of ‘those witnesses whose essentisll teatimony

_ I believe ere rat her eaaily deetroyed. Especially on the puff of smoke, etce

Vhat relates to' ilnm MoLansy in the Parada story \thet interssted me)
is marked in rod. The other ma¥kings were wsde bafore Xeroxing, some in an effort
to help me follow the conmsed Xeroxing.

. ¥nclosed also is en excerpting. from the index of Documsgt. 7, .+. utended
diaouseing 1t with you to sae 1f it interested you, Seversl hundred peges of this

file are withheld. Tha strsnge thing 1s the$; with-almost: sl 1 the other FHY reports

but @ page or two in length, el] of these coums ‘ot one . .point (save.for a fewr acettered

through the rest of the file), “his 1s e statisticsl Amprobability so grest it in-

terested me, Casusl exsminstion indicstes the possidility 1f not the probability

of extensiva reference to the radical right in these withheld reports. 1 Xercxed

the entire index (and whep next I eome dovm 1I'11 bring all the document indexes.I

have so you cen copy them) snd then had & college student type off those nemes referred

to in ths withheld reports. Penn promised to chaeck this sgainst his knowlsdge of the

. radieal right, but 'he hasn'ts 'l‘his nst 13 *hnt she typed. 5

o Alao enclosen: xh.u ia a copy of the "gu:ldline"' on uhat can be vithheld that
you aaked Lor, .

:lnything else ybu need right uway'-”

’

Sincerely,

Sehedules didn't work ocut Tuesday so I didn't

get to bring you snd Townley together. * have

since gpoken tc him. He ko s been conducting tod
his own investigetion of Dalzell sand will be happy yo tell you what he hes. I suggeste
he csll on you. HBe slso hes more, on other things and people, msny books of notes.



